From: Leadership and Culure

To: 522

Ce: Lexdership anc Cubure

Subject: FW: Pride in Practice Conference: Ticket Order Confirmation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 16 October 2020 3:13:00 PM

His 22

Tickets are all paid. There is a table for attendee information at the bottom of this email which needs to be completed by 23 October 2020.5 22 mentioned
wanting to run an EOI for the network participant, but not sure how it is working for all three tickets.

Thanks
22

From: ACONS 47F

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 3 04 PM

To: Leadership and Culture <Leadership.Culture@health gov.au>
Subject: Pride in Practice Conference: Ticket Order Confirmation

REMINDER : Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe

His 22

Thank you for booking tickets to the Pride in Practice Online Conference on 30th of November to 2nd of December.2020. Attached below is your
payment invoice:

B 2

Austratian Government Department of Health REF-1602821060

s22 Issued - 2020-10-16
Due - 14 Days after the issued Date

GPO Box 9848

Canbeira ACT

2601

Australia

leadership cutlure@health gov.au

s22

Tax Invoice

dEMS QryY IOTAL
Member: Full Conference Package 3 $24585
(Early Bird)

TOTAL AMOUNT (Inci. 10% GST) $24585

Terms & Conditions

Ouw full tenns and conditions and your agreement with us are available here.

Some of the important terms are set out below but you should always consult the full tenns and conditions,

APIP Please adds 47G to your address book or approved sender list.
2]
Quicklinks ABN Our Address
Contact us 38 136 883 915 414 Elizabeth Street, Suny Hills NSW 2010
Terms and Conditions
Phone
© 2020 ACON. 02 9206 2000
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Credit Card Payment EFT Payment Details
s 47G

Please click on the link below to process your payment.*

*Credit Card Payment

s 47G

Link not working / Payment form not displaying correct details? Please copy the full link above and paste onto your
browser to proceed.

All tickets holders must provide their full name and email address in order to be sent a unique login to join the online conference. These logins will
not allow for multiple use at any one time. In order to be sent these logins, you will be required to provide the following details:

Attendee Full name Email Address Which day/s are you attending?

Please add as many rows below as needed and email this tos 47F by the 23rd of October 2020.
We will be sending out more information closer to the day, so please keep a look out for this.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

s 47F

ACON’s Pride Inclusion Programs
Pride in Diversity Pride in Sport Pride in Health + Wellbeing

s 47F

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 | Email:s 47F
s 47F

ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Custodians of all-the lands on which we work.
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